

DA-HOW Phone Meeting Intergroup (PMI) Business Meeting

Monday, October 9, 2017, 8:35pm EST

In attendance:

Rebekah->chaired meeting, Jessica->secretary
Domingo, Betsy, Kristin, Jennifer, Patty

Treasurers report

- \$1200.35
- Could possibly send someone to the World Service Conference next year.

ISR Report

- No ISR (intergroup service representative) Looking for someone to fill the position. requirements are on DA website

Old Business

- There were no old items are business because the last meeting was June 2016.

New Business

1. Meeting time for intergroup
2. Phone list
3. Starting a new meeting
4. How can we support each other and other meetings
5. Special phone meeting event

Through a vote and group conscience:

1. The meeting time will be the 2nd Monday every month following the DA HOW meeting at 8:35 pm EST
2. The phone list will be handled by at least 2 people. Jessica will work with Ingrid until someone else wants to take the position.
3. New meeting time for a DA HOW meeting. 2:30 pm EST on Fridays. It's just in the talking phase but will need 4-6 sponsors committed to the meeting for 6 months. Anyone interested contact Rebekah.
4. When DA intergroup got started it was a bunch of people just getting together from different meetings and brainstorming on how we could support each other. It was suggested to possibly work on getting intergroup representatives from every meeting and having them come to the intergroup meetings, but of course ANYONE is welcome.
 - looking for Intergroup Representatives
 - Kristin will bring it to Wed AM
 - Jessica Sunday AM
 - Domingo Sat AM
5. Special DA event. We brainstormed and decided will continue to talk about this but will work on making the intergroup meeting a strong and regular thing.

We said serenity prayer and meeting ended at 9:13pm
10/9/17